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3538 RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR 
KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL (KI) FURNITURE 
 
Krueger International, Inc. 
Green Bay, WI 
 

$100,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

  



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  April 22, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Bid 3538 - Annual Contract for 
Krueger International (KI) Furniture. 
 

SCOPE: First renewal of the annual contract for purchase of Krueger 
International Furniture.  The initial term of contract was for one 
(1) year with an option to renew two (2) additional consecutive 
years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.  Term of 
contract: 04/28/2014 through 04/27/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Krueger International, Inc. 
Green Bay, WI 
 

$100,000.00 
 

JUSTIFICATION: The Texas Procurement and Support Services (TPASS) has 
established the use of Texas multiple award schedule (TXMAS) 
contracts that have been developed from contracts that have 
been competitively awarded by the federal government or any 
other governmental entity of any state.  The prices reflected on 
General Services Administration schedule contracts are the 
most favored customer prices.  As a cooperative member of the 
TPASS Cooperative Purchasing Program, the District is 
authorized to utilize TXMAS contracts as an alternative 
purchasing method. 

 


